From: WAATEA.SNO

Sent: Sun, 22 Aug 2010 23:39:24 +1200

To: PSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3 yoNZDF.DSO'

Subject: [SECREH External Release RE: 9 location
Attachments: ISAF News Release.jpg

CLASSIFICATION: SEGREF

Hi"™""" as requested this is going out today.

PSR{sen)

ISAF News Release.jpg

From: PSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3

Sent: Sunday, 22 August 2010 4:08 a.m.
To: WAATEA.OPS

Cc: WAATEA.SNO

Subject: RE: [SECRET] 9 location

CLASSIFICATION: SEGREF

I know you are all busy, but if you could advise if/when tonight’s activities hit the international or
Afghan media that would be useful. We are monitoring NZ media this end. Hoping we still have a

fair amount of time up our sleeves — but also need to stay ahead of the power curve this end.

From: WAATEA.OPS

Sent: Sunday, 22 August 2010 11:35 a.m.
To: PSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3

Subject: RE: [SECRET] 9 location
CLASSIFICATION: SEGREF

Ack

From: PSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3

Sent: Sunday, 22 August 2010 12:22 a.m.
To: WAATEA.OPS; WAATEA.SNO
Subject: RE: [SECRET] 9 location

CLASSIFICATION: SEGREF

PM advised of kick off and has acknowledged.

co

From: PSR(sen)!, PSR(IC)3
Sent: Sunday, 22 August 2010 7:51 a.m.

Bk67.001.000014



To: WAATEA.OPS; WAATEA.SNO
Subject: [SECRET] 9 location

CLASSIFICATION: SEGREF

PSR(:

"™, 1am in the office — should the SNO need to get hold of me on™"""
WDW.

coO

Bk67.001.000014



